
From: McCarthy, Steven (POL)
To: George, Michael (POL)
Cc: Josti, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL)
Subject: Re: IMAT UAS Activity 10-29 thru 11-4-2021
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:58:10 PM

Thank you Mike.

SM

Detective Captain Steven McCarthy #1477
Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Massachusetts State Police
508-867-1052

From: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:53 PM
To: McCarthy, Steven (POL) <steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us>
Cc: Josti, Michael (POL) <michael.josti@pol.state.ma.us>; Doak, Brian (POL)
<brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us>; Tiberi, Jarred (POL) <jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: IMAT UAS Activity 10-29 thru 11-4-2021
 
Sir,
 
Summary of IMAT/UAS activity for 10/29 through 11/4/2021.
   
UAS Missions:
10/29 – UAS photo mission documenting construction progress on new H4 barracks in Boston 2021-
IMT-124
11/2 – UAS mission assist SERT search for missing hiker in Princeton – 2021-IMT-
 
UAS drone detection requests & investigations:
 
10/30 & 31: Drone detection & enforcement mission for Halloween in Salem. 6 drone operators
were located, interviewed and educated about FAA rules and airspace restrictions in Salem. 2
operators were in compliance. 2021-IMT-125
 
UAS Training, meetings, future planning & misc.:
11/1 – updated firmware in UAS – test flights and training
11/3 – NHSP funeral
11/4 – training with CARS drone team at Gillette P10 lot
11/4 – training with UMASS-Lowell NERVE Lab (NE Robotics Validation and Experimentation) at
EVOC – new drones tested and evaluated
 
10 applicants for the UAS Reserve posting will be interviewed via zoom meeting planned for 11/9
and 11/12






